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Creason Walter

From: InsideHopkins <InsideHopkins@JHMI.edu>
Sent: Friday, November 19, 2021 6:00 AM
To: recipients@lists.johnshopkins.edu
Subject: Flu Vaccination Deadline Extended; Stay Social, Be Respectful; Injury Prevention Day

Inside Hopkins daily email for Nov. 19 
  

  

   

  

   

 

  

Questions? Call the Johns Hopkins COVID-19 Call Center: 443-287-8500, option 4. 
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PUBLIC HEALTH 

Flu Vaccination Deadline Extended 
to Dec. 3 
The Johns Hopkins Medicine mandatory flu 
vaccination deadline for all staff and faculty members, 
residents, clinical and postdoctoral research fellows, 
students and providers has been extended to Friday, 
Dec. 3. Find out where you can receive a flu shot. Be 
sure to check your vaccination status in the vaccine 
management system at vms.jh.edu, and upload proof 
of vaccination if you see a red X by your name. 

 

  

 

FOR JHM PERSONNEL 

Stay Social, Be Respectful 
The Johns Hopkins Health System (JHHS) supports 
and encourages appropriate use of social media by its 
employees. Although everyone has a right to express 
themselves, it is important that you use your best 
judgment, maintain a respectful discourse and embody 
the Johns Hopkins Medicine core values, even when 
posting on a personal social media channel. Refer to 
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the JHHS social media policy, review guidelines and 
watch a short video that covers acceptable and 
unacceptable social media use. 

 

  

 

 

PATIENT CARE 

Recognizing National Injury 
Prevention Day 
On Nov. 18, several Johns Hopkins locations were lit 
green to mark National Injury Prevention Day, an 
initiative started by the Injury Free Coalition for Kids to 
raise awareness about the burden of injury and 
violence, particularly for children, and the need for 
change. Johns Hopkins experts, the Johns Hopkins 
Center for Injury Research and Policy, and the 
pediatric trauma and emergency medicine teams at 
Johns Hopkins Children’s Center are involved in the 
coalition’s Baltimore chapter. See photos of how 
Johns Hopkins marked the occasion, and learn about 
the Johns Hopkins Child Injury Prevention Network. 

 

  

 

Donate During a Johns Hopkins Blood Drive  
  

Give the gift of life this holiday season by signing up to donate blood during an upcoming 
Johns Hopkins blood drive. Be sure you know the name of your COVID-19 vaccine 
manufacturer, which is critical to determine blood donation eligibility. Some drives may 
offer giveaways as a thank-you for donating. 

 East Baltimore campus (Turner Concourse): Dec. 7 and 20 
 Johns Hopkins All Children’s Hospital (OneBlood mobile unit): Dec. 16 
 Sibley Memorial Hospital (Building A, Floor 1, Conference Room 1): Dec. 16 
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